
 

Molalla City Council 
Meeting located at: 

Molalla Adult Community Center 
315 Kennel Avenue 
Molalla, OR  97038 

 
July 25, 2012 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 
 

Work session: 6:30 p.m.The Council will review and discuss agenda items for the business meeting. 
 
Business meeting: The meeting will begin at 7 p.m.  The Council has adopted Public Participation 
Rules. Copies of these rules and public comment cards are available at the entry desk. Public comment 
cards must be turned into to the City Recorder prior to the start of the Council meeting. 
 
The City will endeavor to provide a qualified bilingual interpreter, at no cost, if requested at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. To obtain services call the City Recorder at (503) 829-6855. 

________________________ 
 
999th Regular Meeting 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Flag Salute. 
B. Roll Call. 
C. Approval of Minutes: June 27, 2012 Council Meeting 

 
 

2. COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Transportation Advisory Committee Minutes for June 26, 2012 
B. Molalla Arts Commission Minutes for June 11, 2012 
C. Molalla Arts Commission Minutes for July 9, 2012 

 
 
3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS 

 
 



July 25, 2012                                                 Molalla City Council Agenda—Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
 

5. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
A. Discussion about City-owned Properties 

 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Eagle Scout Project at Ivor Davies Park 
B. Discussion of Draft Management Letter from City Auditors 
C. Discussion of Work Related to the Forristall Dedication Agreement 
D. Discussion of Requiring Background Checks for Mayor and Council Candidates 

 
 

7. ORDINANCES 
 
 

8. RESOLUTIONS 
 

 
9. PROCLAMATIONS 

 
 

10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. City Manager Report 
B. Upcoming Council Agenda Items 

a. Credit Card Use Policy 
b. Telecommunicaiton Franchise Ordinance 
c. Stone Place Apartments West Annexation Ballot Measure 
d. GIS Mapping Tech/Planner Position 
e. City Grants Policy 
f. Stone Place Reimbursement Agreement  
g. Council Goals – Revisit 
h. PGE Franchise Renewal 
i. Accessability of Vulnerable Populations to Safeway 

 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, June 27, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
ATTENDANCE: Mayor Mike Clarke, Present; Councilor Stephen Clark, Present; Councilor 
George Pottle, Present; Councilor Jimmy Thompson, Present; Councilor Dennis Wolfe, Absent; 
Councilor Jim Needham, Absent; Council President Debbie Rogge, Present.  

STAFF IN-ATTENDANCE: City Manager, Ellen Barnes; City Recorder, Sadie Cramer 

MINUTES 

Rogge made the motion to approve the minutes of May 9, 2012 and May 15, 2012 (1st Budget 
Meeting with no changes. Clark seconded. Motion carried 5-0.  

COMMUNICATIONS 

WRITTEN  

Molalla Arts Commission minutes and Molalla Adult Center Minutes were submitted by the 
groups for Council review as information only. 

VERBAL 

The Molalla Buckeroo Junior Court presented themselves to the Council and invited the public to 
attend the Molalla Buckeroo and Grand Street Parade.  

NEW BUSINESS 

DISCUSSION: APPOINTING A YOUTH REPRESENTIVE TO THE CITY COUNCIL 

Brief discussion about approaching leadership classes and groups within the Molalla River 
School District and community non-profit organization such at Kiwanis and Rotary took place as 
they expressed their full support of finding a youth representative. Council decided to move this 
item to a later date when the entire Council could be present.   

NEW LIQOUR LICENSE – BUCKEROO DELI 

CM Barnes presented the Council with the application entered into the record as “Exhibit A”. It’s 
a new business that is opening up that will have a full bar facility. The application needs to be 
approved by the governing body authorizing the City Manager to sign off on the application to 
the Oregon Liquor Control Commission (OLCC).  

Clark stated her is supportive of new business opening in town but is concerned that the other 
facility that are similar in the downtown area might show a decrease in patronage. 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, June 27, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Thompson made the motion to authorize City Manager, Ellen Barnes to sign the new OLCC 
applications form submitted by Buckeroo Deli. Rogge seconded. Motion passed 5-0.  

ORDINANCES 

ORDINANCE 2012-10: AMENDING THE FEE IN LIEU OF PARKS CODE 

Section 18.16.090(2) of the Molalla Municipal Code establishes a fee in lieu of parks that may be 
charged to a development when no park space is identified to be required per the Parks and 
Recreation Master Plan.  The amount of that fee must be set by Council via resolution.  The 
code, as currently written, has no restrictions on the use of fee in lieu of parks funds. 
 

After CM Barnes briefed the Council; Rogge made the motion to read by title only for the first 
time Ordinance 2012-10. Pottle seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 

Rogge made the motion to read by title only Ordinance 2012-10. Clark seconded. Motion passed 
5-0.  

Rogge made the motion to adopt Ordinance 2012-10. Pottle seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 

RESOLUTIONS 

All of the following resolutions had no Council and Staff discussion besides the background 
information provided in the agenda packet.  

RESOLUTION 2012-36: AUTHORIZING INTERFUND OPERTATIONS LOAN FROM THE 
WATER UTILITY FUND TO THE GENERAL FUND 

Thompson made the motion to approve and authorize Resolution 2012-36. Rogge seconded. 
Motion passed 5-0.  

RESOLUTION 2012-37: ADOPTING FEES FOR OWNER INITIATED VOTER APPROVED 
ANNEXATIONS FOR THE CITY OF MOLALLA  

Pottle made the motion to adopt Resolution 2012-37. Rogge seconded. Motion passed 5-0. 

RESOLUTION 2012-38: AUTHORIZING THE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO MOVE CITY 
BANKING SERVICES TO WELLS FARGO BANK 

Thompson made the motion to authorize the Finance Director, Heather Penni to move the city 
banking services to Wells Fargo. Clark seconded. Motion carried 5-0. 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, June 27, 2012 7:00PM 

 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

City Manager Ellen Barnes gave a brief report of how busy each city department has been and 
the various items she and staff have been working on. The report covered all departments and 
major functions of the City of Molalla and reported staff has been busy due to the upcoming 4th 
of July festivities along with the following pending items that will be presented to Council at a 
later date:  

1. Stone Place Reimbursement Agreement  
2. Annexation of Properties Into City Limits 
3. Council Goals – Revisit 
4. PGE Franchise Renewal 
5. Accessability of Vulnerable Populations to Safeway 
6. Telecommunication Franchise Ordinance 
7. GIS/Planner Position/Planning Services Contract 

 

Both Staff and Council encouraged the public to attend the 4th of July events and to be safe. No 
further discussion or announcements were made. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Rogge move to adjourn the regular session. Clark seconded. Motion carried 5-0. Meeting 
adjourned at 7:26PM. 

 

  

___________________________________  ________________________________ 
City Recorder, Sadie Cramer    Mayor, Mike Clarke 

 

 



TAC Committee for the City of Molalla 
June, 26th  2012  

Meeting brought to order at 6:20 p.m., Molalla City Hall 
 

Approval of Minutes 
• Accepted with no revisions.  Fred motioned, and a second followed  

 
Old Business 

• None 
 

New Business 
• Discuss increased foot traffic since Harvest Market shut down  
• Approve last meeting’s minutes,  
• What objectives does the group hope to achieve in the next 12 months 
• Highway 211, Grant   
• West 3, 4th, Section Street 
• Heintz ROW 
• Can URA monies be allowed to spend on streets/street repair 
• Establish next meeting (calendar) 

  
 
Discussion amongst the group regarding increased pedestrian traffic in town over to 
Safeway related to Harvest Market shutdown.  Discussion followed regarding Al 
Boremo’s Plan to build a foot bridge for folks to walk through his property over to 
Safeway from Toliver Road.   Objectives for the group and what they would like to 
accomplish was discussed.  Heintz ROW surfaces for discussion related to improving this 
ROW.  PW Director explained that it ties in with improvements when the commercial 
property to the south develops. The group discussed the amount of foot traffic along this 
ROW, etc.  Mr. Countryman asked about URA monies and can the city spend these 
monies on our city streets.  PW Director said he’ll look into the matter and get back to the 
group with an answer.  Businesses in town that are struggling came up in conversation.  
Wal-Mart and True Value, and satellite stores like were talked about.   
 
Highway 211 came up and ditch fill-in project that the city applied for recently through 
TE ODOT GRANT.   The amount and type of vehicular collisions on highway 211 were 
discussed.   Molalla Forest Road was discussed as opening for by-pass to encourage 
commercial development along 211.            
    
 
Next Meeting 
July 26, 2012 at 6:00 PM, City Hall    
 
Meeting adjourned 7:15 p.m.   



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

Molalla Arts Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes for June 11 @ City Hall 
 
Commissioners 

NAME  TITLE ATTENDANCE 

Mary Lynn Jacob Chair, Commissioner  

Alicia Cook Vice Chair, Commissioner  

Dave Jackson Secretary, Commissioner   

Karla Koch-Johnston Treasurer, Commissioner  excused 

Jon Deshler Commissioner  excused 

Jude Strader Commissioner   

Dennis Stafford Commissioner  MIA 

 

Liaisons 

NAME  TITLE ATTENDANCE 

Sadie Cramer City of Molalla  

Debbie Rogge Molalla City Council  

 

Guests 

NAME TITLE 

  

 

 
 

1. Call to Order – Chair Mary Lynn Jacob –    5:40 
2. Roll Call – Secretary Dave Jackson     5:41 

Commissioner Stafford was missing in action.  An email discovered later 
indicated he was at the Library for the meeting.  Must not have got the memo of 
the change in venue. 

3. Approval of Minutes - Chair Mary Lynn Jacob –   5:42 
May  14 Regular Meeting –All approved  



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

May 28 Informal Meeting – All approved with minor edits (Commissioner Strader 
was excused from attending) 
 

4. Financial Report –        5:45 
Report was handed out at the meeting.  No transactions over this last reporting 
period.  $2,250 in the coffers. 
 

5. Continuing Business –       5:50 
a. Logging Mural Project 

Commissioner Strader reports: $3500 received this reporting period.  Just $1000 
to go to meet budget goals.  Targeting a Donors Only installation event for June 
(3rd week).  The Open to the Public part will be in August, before or after the 
Centennial Kickoff event.   
Some MAC provided funs for the Donors event was requested by Commissioner 
Strader.  A motion to approve $200 was made by Secretary Dave Jackson and 
seconded by Vice Chair Cook.  All present approved. 

b. Lake Oswego Arts 
The good news… Rural Dell school sent 55 kids over for the event sponsored by 
the Lake Oswego Arts.   
The bad news… the kids were disappointed as expectations of a hands on 
project was not met.  An inquiry was made to the LOA chair by Chair Mary Lynn 
Jacob, but no knowledge of this was recognized.  The problem is thought to be 
the change in leadership in their organization and a poor hand-off in 
communication of the event details. 

c. Spring Fling - May 
The good news… Molalla kids contributed some 30 pieces of art, and Colton 
some 15 pieces, many very nicely done. 
The bad news… only 3 people attended in the morning, and 6 in the afternoon.  
Thanks of appreciation go out to Vice Chair Cook and Chair Mary Lynn Jacob for 
their efforts to man the station during this time. 
A discussion of the event concluded that the venue and timing was not good.  
Following 2 other successful events, it was thought to go back to what works for 
the next time we organize this event. 



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

d. Web/Communications 
Secretary Dave Jackson reports:  Full contact information logged into the Molalla 
Webmail system has now been transferred out of that system. 
Commissioner Strader asks that the contact list have flags for non-email 
communication contacts (such as USPO and phone).  Secretary Dave Jackson 
reports this has been done and is ready for use.  So, the next event that needs 
advertising, a list of special contacts will be generated for the event lead to follow 
up with. 

e. Centennial Art Show 
Secretary Dave Jackson reports: One artist has actually responded with a 
mosaic art contribution.  Hopefully, others will materialize. 
Final planning probably will not happen until we know we have critical mass for a 
show.  Stay tuned. 
Judging to be made by 2 members each from : MAC, Chamber of Commerce, 
and Centennial Committee 2013. 

f. Made in Molalla Store 
TEAM Molalla has secured the corner store for a 1 or 2 month run.  A meeting is 
to be held Tuesday 6/12 with interested parties. 
 

6. New Business –        6:50 
Secretary Dave Jackson reports that Molalla Vision has made an opportunity 
available for us to have artwork installed in a side fence at the site.  There are 4 
panels available in a fence that separates properties.  Only the space is being 
made available, no payment will be made.  Secretary Dave Jackson will draft a 
proposal and see what interests there may be in the community and schools to 
do something with this. 
 

7. Sharing –          6:55 
City of Molalla Liaison Sadie Cramer announced that logo’d MAC T-shirts are 
being made for us!  All present, cheered. 
Musings from our last informal meeting were brought to the group’s attention by 
Secretary Dave Jackson in that planning and executing an event a month seems 
to be not working well in terms of our ability to plan, organize, get participation, 
and execute.  After some discussion it was suggested that we pull back to just 1 
event a quarter and focus on quality.   



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

A motion to make this our present direction was made by Secretary Dave 
Jackson and seconded by Vice Chair Cook.  All present approved. 
 

8. Adjournment –         7:00 
Next Meeting: No informal meeting in 
June as many people will be out of town. 
Formal Meeting: 8/9/12 5:30 City Hall 

 

 

9. Calendar  
June 

2nd Friday 
Brew Fest 

8 All 

MAC formal meeting 11 All  

MAC informal meeting Cancelled All  

 
July 

2nd Friday 10 All 

Buckeroo Rodeo week 4 All 

MAC formal meeting 9 All  

MAC informal meeting 23 All  

 
August 

2nd Friday 13 All 

Event: Centennial Kickoff 17 Secretary Dave Jackson  

MAC formal meeting 13 All  

MAC informal meeting 27 All  

 
September 

2nd Friday 14 All 



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

5 | P a g e  
 

Event: TBD - - 

MAC formal meeting 10 All  

MAC informal meeting 24 All  

 
October 

2nd Friday 12 All 

Event: TBD   

MAC formal meeting 8 All  

MAC informal meeting 22 All  

 
November 

Event: TBD   

MAC formal meeting 10 All  

MAC informal meeting 24 All  

 
December 

Event: TBD   

MAC formal meeting 9 All  

MAC informal meeting 23 All  

 



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

Molalla Arts Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes for July 9th @ City Hall 
 
Commissioners 

NAME  TITLE ATTENDANCE 

Mary Lynn Jacob Chair, Commissioner  

Alicia Cook Vice Chair, Commissioner  

Dave Jackson Secretary, Commissioner   

Karla Koch-Johnston Treasurer, Commissioner  excused 

Jon Deshler Commissioner  

Jude Strader Commissioner  excused 

Dennis Stafford Commissioner  

 

Liaisons 

NAME  TITLE ATTENDANCE 

Sadie Cramer City of Molalla  

Debbie Rogge Molalla City Council  

 

Guests 

NAME TITLE 

John Flavin Teacher, writer 

Olesya Salathe Dentist 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order – Chair Mary Lynn Jacob –    5:35 
2. Roll Call – Secretary Dave Jackson     5:35 

Commissioner Strader was to attend, but got held up at work and phoned in that 
she would not be able to make it. 

3. Approval of Minutes - Chair Mary Lynn Jacob –   5:40 
June 11 Regular Meeting –ds/ac > All approved  



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

May 28 Informal Meeting – All approved with minor edits (Commissioner Strader 
was excused from attending) 

4. Financial Report –        5:45 
Report was handed out at the meeting.  Reported that the Timber mural brought 
in $4200 last month.  $100 was spent on the donor installation party, with some 
items left over for the next usage. 

5. Continuing Business –       5:50 
a. Logging Mural Project 

The installation has occurred and it looks fantastic.  Finances are in order.  The 
roof is to be put on soon.  A full open public event will be coordinated with the 
pavilion. 

b. Lake Oswego Arts 
Discussions with the director there about the disappointing first trip out (no hands 
on activities) will be corrected by the next round when it resumes next Fall. 

c. Centennial Art Show 
Secretary Dave Jackson reports: One artist has responded with a mosaic art 
contribution.  Fortunately, it’s really nice and we all like it.  Discussions are afoot 
as what to do with it: auction or just install into City Hall.  Stay tuned.  Some 
discussion that we might open up the art show to everyone for whatever they 
would like to bring. 

d. Made in Molalla Store 
TEAM Molalla was not able to pull together enough participants to make a go of 
it.  Stay tuned for future attempts. 

e. Molalla Vision Fence 
Secretary Dave Jackson has not put a proposal together yet.  The problem is the 
selling point that there is no money in it for the artist.  There might be 
opportunities for rotating are from the schools, but we will have to wait until the 
Fall to find out as school is out for summer. 

6. New Business –        6:50 
Artist social at the gardens at the end of town is to be planned and organized by 
Chair Mary Lynn Jacob.  Looking at September 9th for this event. 
Secretary Dave Jackson to distribute the phone list to MAC for personal phone 
call efforts to get involvement. 
Wild River BBQ August 4,5.  Artist pay 25% of sales.  Secretary Dave Jackson to 
send information to the artist list. 



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

Chair Mary Lynn Jacob to plan the Dosan Dinner in Lake Oswego.  Targeting 
July 30th 6pm at the Millennium Park.  

7. Sharing –          6:55 
John Flavin and Olesya Salathe shared their thoughts for wanting to be involved 
with MAC.  MAC welcomed them and is encouraged by their passion for the arts 
and willingness to get involved. 

8. Adjournment –         7:00 
Next Informal Meeting: July 23rd 
Formal Meeting: 8/9/12 5:30 City Hall 

 

 

9. Calendar  
July 

2nd Friday 10 All 

Buckeroo Rodeo week 4 All 

MAC formal meeting 9 All  

MAC informal meeting 23 All  

Lake Oswego Dinner 30 All 

 
August 

Wild river BBA 4,5 Public 

2nd Friday 13 All 

Event: Centennial Kickoff 18 Secretary Dave Jackson  

MAC formal meeting 13 All  

MAC informal meeting 27 All  

 



                                MAC Regular Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

September 

Artist Social 9th All 

2nd Friday 14 All 

Event: TBD - - 

MAC formal meeting 10 All  

MAC informal meeting 24 All  

 
October 

2nd Friday 12 All 

Event: TBD   

MAC formal meeting 8 All  

MAC informal meeting 22 All  

 
November 

Event: TBD   

MAC formal meeting 10 All  

MAC informal meeting 24 All  

 
December 

Event: TBD   

MAC formal meeting 9 All  

MAC informal meeting 23 All  

 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Continuing Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Discussion About City-owned Properties 
 

Staff Recommendation:  Discussion and direction to staff 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  July 25, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   None. 

Background:   
 
During the April 4, 2012 City Council workshop, Council requested listing of all City-owned 
properties.  The Public Works Director generated a detailed list identifying all city-owned 
properties with estimated valuations.  That list was presented to the City Council at the July 
11, 2012 Council meeting.  During that meeting, Council requested the Public Works Director 
create a map showing all city-owned properties and lead them in a discussion about the 
properties. 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

5.A 



0.51 Ac.

0.93
Ac.

0.8 Ac.
0.74 Ac.

0.4 Ac.

0.25 Ac.

1.83 Ac.
0.2 Ac.

1.5 Ac.

0.19 Ac.

9.28 Ac.
0.3 Ac.

11.63
Ac.

0.27 Ac.
0.34 Ac.

0.33 Ac.

5.59 Ac.

0.52
Ac.

0.36
Ac.

0.01 Ac.0 Ac.

48.76
Ac.

3.8 Ac.

6.81 Ac.

8.42 Ac.

0.09 Ac.
0.24
Ac.

0.12 Ac.

37.73
Ac.

4.41 Ac.

0.38
Ac.

0.31
Ac.

0.77 Ac.
4.05 Ac.

1.69 Ac.1.94 Ac.

2.59 Ac.0.45 Ac.

3.05 Ac.

0.14 Ac.

3.66 Ac.

0.05 Ac.

0.91 Ac.

211

213

213

211

211

EN
GL

E 
AV

E

SECTION ST

SW
IEG

LE 
AV

E

EC
KE

RD
 A

VE

LO
LA 

AV
E

EX
PL

OR
ER

 A
VE

TOLIVER RD

HEINTZ ST

BE
RK

LE
Y 

AV
E

BOARDWALK AVE

MA
TH

IAS
 R

D
ST

OW
ER

S 
RD

KA
E 

CT

5TH ST

MACKSBURG
RD

BR
ON

CO
 A

VE

TO
LIV

ER
 D

R

Z EP
HE

R
WA

Y

COHO ST

HA
RV

ES
T 

LN

3RD ST

4TH ST

GO
OD

TIM
E 

RD

ON
A 

WA
Y

CHRISTOPHER ST

FRANCES ST

LE
RO

Y 
AV

E

RA
CH

EL
 L

N

7TH ST

PA
RK

 PL

HOOD CT

FIN
NE

YS
AV

E

FE
NT

ON
 A

VE

COLUMBIA DR

CO
LE

 A
VE

HOYT ST

CO
LE 

CT

5TH ST

REVILOT CT

6TH ST

8TH ST

GLORY LN

FAWN LN

HE
ZZ

IE 
LN

SHIRLEY ST

BURGHARDT DR

CA
SC

AD
E 

LN

2ND ST

PATROL ST

HOMESTEAD PL

7TH ST

MATH IAS
CT

MATHIAS
RD

CE
NT

ER
 A

VE

PRINCE CT

FA
UR

IE 
AV

E
GR

AN
GE

 A
VE

AF
FO

LTE
R A

VE

TROUT ST
CHINOOK 

ST

STE
ELH

EAD
 ST

WARRICK RD

PE
NN

SY
LVA

NIA
CT

KIMBERLY CT

HO
OD

 S
T

ST
 J

AM
ES

 P
L

JAM
ES

 D
R

ME
TZL

ER
 A

VE

PA
CIF

IC 
CT

VE
NT

NO
R

CT

MEADOWLARK PL

KEN
NE

L
AV

E

MILLER ST

GARDEN CT

ELLIOTT AVE

HEINTZ ST

PA
RK

 A
VE

KA
LU

GIN
 C

T

ROBBINS ST

PE
GA

SU
S 

CT

LYNN LN

CO
RR

AL 
CT

HA
RT

 A
VE

HA
RV

EY
 L

N

KELSEY LOOP

TAY
LO

R
CT

THUNDERBIRD ST

TAURUS ST

PROBE ST

ST
OR

EY
DR

ESCORT ST

AN
DR

IAN
 D

R

CA
RO

L 
CT

DIX
ON

AV
E

TR
INI

TY
 C

T

6TH ST

4TH ST

3RD ST

CO
LE 

AV
E

WE

DG EW
OO

D
DR

IND
IAN

 O
AK

 C
T

CAYUSE CT

IND
US

TR
IAL

 W
AY

MEADOWLAWN PL

RACHEL
LARKIN

RD

SPRAGUE RD

KR
UP

ICK
A 

WA
Y

CLAIM RD

VICK RD

VAUGHAN RD

CR
AM

ER
 R

D

BARBARA WAY

DRESSLER LN

EVES RD

LOWE RD

BE
AR

 M
EA

DO
W 

CT

FEYRER PARK RD

AD
AM

S 
RDSA

WT
ELL

 R
D

MCCOWN RD

WI
LH

OIT
R D

MO
LA

LLA
 A

VE

MOLALLA AVE

JULIE LN

MEADOW DR

MARY 
DR

TOLIVER CT

ERIC DR

ANNE LN

JUNE DR

OAK ST

MT VIEW LN

MA
Y 

ST

OR
IEN

TA
L 

CT

CR
EA

ME
RY

CR
EE

KL
N

SH
AV

ER
 A

VE

ST
RA

US
S 

AV
E

VIL
L A

GE
DR

ADAMS CEMETERY RD

AD
AM

S 
CE

ME
TE

RY
 R

D

SHADY
DELL

RD

MT HOPE RD

APPALOOSA DR

KY
LLO

 W
AY

DA
RT

 R
D

EFU

EFU

EFU

R3

R1

R3

PSP

R1

M1

RRFF5

R3
RRFF5

PSP

RRFF5
RRFF5

M2

RRFF5

RRFF5

C2

PSP

R3
C2

R1

EFU

RI

EFU

EFU

EFU

EFU

FF10

FF10

FF10

EFU

EFU

RRFF5

FF10

R1

RRFF5

M1

C2
C2

PSPM2

C2

M2

R3

R1

PSP

R3

PSP
PSP

PSP

R3

R2

C2

M1 C1

R3

PSP

C2

R3

C2

R1

R2

AGF

RRFF5

FF10

RRFF5

RI

M2

C2

C2

RRFF5

RRFF5

C2

RRFF5

RRFF5

R1
STREET

TBR

EFU

0 800 1,600 2,400
Feet

CITY OF MOLALLA

Parcel ownership sourced from Clackamas County Assessment
and Taxation database, 07/16/2012.
All acres shown are estimated from GIS.

DRAFTCity Owned Parcels
Zoning
City Boundary





















































































































































































ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Presentation of Eagle Scout Project at Ivor Davies Park 
 

 Staff Recommendation:  Presentation and Discussion 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  July 25, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   None. 

Background:   
 
Pake Benthin, a junior at Molalla High School and a Life Scout with Boy Scout Troop #220 in 
Oregon City has proposed a Boy Scout Eagle Project at Ivor Davies Park.  He would like to 
build a bark dust walking/jogging trail to make a loop attached to the existing path in the park.  
Also, he would like to add signs along the trails to mark distances travelled and a sign at the 
trail head showing the trails and distances.  Pake is working with the City’s Public Works 
Director on the logistics of such a project.  Thus far, the concept involves applying bark chips 
and forms to create a small footpath approx. .25 miles.  The Scouts are in touch with BLM, as 
the trail project skirts close to their lands.  The Scouts are seeking donations for the materials 
to complete the project. 

 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

6.A 















ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Discussion of Draft Management Letter from City Auditors 
 

 Staff Recommendation:  Discussion 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  July 25, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   None. 

Background:   
 
Oster Professional Group, the firm hired by the City for auditing services, conducted their 
preliminary site visit July 16 – July 19.  On July 19, the auditing firm presented the City with 
a draft management letter regarding internal controls.  The draft letter and supporting 
documentation is attached for review. 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

6.B 



















ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Discussion of Work Related to the Forristall Dedication Agreement 
 

 Staff Recommendation:  Discussion 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  July 25, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   $43,641 (see attached for detail) 

Background:   
 
In November of 2006, the City executed a dedication agreement with Forristall Family 
Investments, LLC whereby Forristall Family Investments, LLC dedicated an approximately 
25-foot portion of their property along what is now Commercial Parkway in exchange for 
various improvements on the property.  In section 6 of the agreement, the City committed to 
funding all costs for surface water drainage system improvements.  Forristall Family 
Investments, LLC is in the process of developing their property adjacent to the portion 
dedicated to the City and is requesting the City install the surface water improvements as 
required by the dedication agreement. 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

6.C 



Cost Estimates for Materials for Forristall Storm Drain Project

Company Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total Price
Contech M294 HDPE B & S Pipe 920 LF 32.50$        29,900.00$            

Consolidated Supply
36" x 20' ADS Ser 65 Solid Water Tight N12 
Double Wall F2648 Poly Pipe with Gasket 920 LF 46.73$        42,991.69$            

Compass Engineering 36" ADS 920 LF 75.40$        69,368.00$            

Company Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total Price
Compass Engineering 60" Manhole 3 ea 1,580.33$  4,741.00$              
Hanson 60" Manhole 3 ea 2,085.67$  6,257.00$              

Compass Engineering Ditch inlet 1 ea 5,000.00$  5,000.00$              

4,000.00$  4,000.00$              

43,641.00$     

PIPE

PRE-CAST MANHOLE

DITCH INLET

ROCK, INCIDENTALS, FITTINGS 

Estimated Total



































ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Discussion Requiring Background Checks for Mayor and Council Candidates 
 

 Staff Recommendation:  Discussion and direction to staff 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  July 25, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   None. 

Background:   
 
In previous years, the City of Molalla required candidates for an elected office to complete a 
preliminary background check.  This was done in the belief that it was required by Charter.  
No ordinance authorizing or requiring background checks of candidates for elected positions 
has been adopted.  However, neither the 1993 Charter nor the recently adopted 2010 Charter 
list lack of convictions as a qualification for running as a candidate for office.  Conviction of a 
public offense punishable by loss of liberty is a reason for removal of an incumbent elected 
official.  The prior Charter listed conviction of a felony or any crime of moral turpitude as a 
reason for removing an elected official from office.  However, these later two provisions 
apply to incumbent officials who commit a crime while in office, not to candidates running 
for office.  Under home rule provisions, the City can enact an ordinance that requires 
applicants for an elected position to complete a background check.  The city then can release 
this information to the public for citizens to use in election decisions.  The City also can 
modify its qualifications for public office to prohibit individuals who have been convicted of a 
public offense punishable by loss of liberty.  This type of modification requires a Charter 
amendment that is adopted by public vote. 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

6.D 





























07/25/2012 Council Update, Page 1 of 3 

 

 

City of Molalla 

City Manager Report 
July 25, 2012 Council Meeting 

 

Administration and Finance 
Forensic Financial Investigation Update 
On July 20, 2012 the City Manager had a conference call with Tiffany Couch, the forensic accountant, 
and Chad Jacobs, City Attorney to clarify direction for next steps to resolve the SDC issue.  Ms. Couch will 
meet with the City Manager and City’s Finance Director early the week of July 23, 2012 to reconcile 
findings.   
 

Audit Field Visit 
The City’s contracted auditors, Oster Professional Group, were on site July 16 – 19th conducting their 
preliminary review of city financial operations for FY 2011/12.   
 

Elections 
The City Recorder has been fielding lots of questions and inquiries regarding filings for the upcoming 
election.  Authorizations to circulate have been given to the following individuals: 

• Debbie Rogge – Mayor 
• Jim Needham – Mayor 
• Donna Dave – Councilor 
• Chris Cook – Councilor 
• Jimmy Thompson – Councilor 

 
The City Recorder also has been involved in a referral process and timeline for upcoming property 
annexation. 
 

Small Claims Trial 
The small claims claim against the City demanding $10,000 in restitution for alleged sewer damage to 
property was dismissed by the plaintiff. 
 

Insurance Claim for Faithful Performance of Duty 
The City’s claim for damages under its excess crime coverage provisions for faithful performance of duty 
was denied by CIS.  According to CIS, “The city spent SDC funds on city projects and obligations that 
were not authorized by the laws regarding SDC expenditures.  This however did not cause a direct loss 
to the city because the expenditures were for legitimate city expenses.  Therefore, there is no coverage 
for this loss under the Trust Agreement.”   



07/25/2012 Council Update, Page 2 of 3 

 

 

City Recorder Earns MMC Designation 
Sadie Cramer, Molalla’s City Recorder has fulfilled all requirements and has earned her Master 
Municipal Clerk (MMC) certification from the International Institute of municipal Clerks.  The MMC 
program is an advanced continuing education program that prepares participants to perform complex 
municipal duties. The program has an extensive and rigorous educational component and a professional 
and social contribution component. The MMC applicant must demonstrate that they have actively 
pursued education and professional activities.   
 

Violence in the Workplace Training 
City of Molalla staff will attend violence in the workplace training on Wednesday, August 8, 2012.  A 
representative from CIS will conduct the training to improve workplace safety.  Four sessions will be 
available to allow various departments to rotate staff.   
 

Ethics Training 
City staff is working to coordinate mandatory ethics training for all city employees.  Ethics training will 
be conducted by staff from the Oregon Ethics Commission. 
 

Emergency Management 

Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Update 
Clackamas County Department of Emergency Management is in the process of updating their Natural 
Hazard Mitigation Plans.  An ad-hoc natural hazards mitigation plan committee met with the County 
representative to review and make recommendations for updating the City’s natural hazard mitigation 
plan, which is an addendum to the County’s plan.  Soon the city will receive the revised document to 
finalize.  The final document then is submitted to FEMA for approval.   
 

Planning Services 
Vest LUBA Hearing 
The LUBA hearing on the Vest proposal for mixed-use development on the property between Hart and 
Shaver Streets was held at 11:00 am in Salem on July 12.  The City Manager accompanied Mr. Chris 
Creen, who represented the City as the City Attorney.  Few questions were asked by the LUBA referees.  
The final decision from LUBA is expected August 24, 2012. 
 

Annexation 
The City Manager has been working with the City’s planner at Clackamas County to process an 
annexation request and zone/plan change for an expansion project of Stone Place Apartments.   
 

Police Services 
Buckeroo Follow-up 
The Buckeroo week came and went without any serious issues. 
 



07/25/2012 Council Update, Page 3 of 3 

 

July 4th Parade and Freedom Run 
The July 4th parade went very smoothly and the inaugural Freedom 5K run went off with good success 
and excellent reviews.  The Police Department received a $500 refund from the run organizers to cover 
extra expenses incurred by the new event. 
 
For the parade and run and for Friday night (July 6), Sandy Police Department sent officers to help our 
PD with our events.  The Molalla PD reciprocated by sending officers to Sandy for their Mountain 
Festival Parade on Thursday, July 14th.  The joint venture between the departments proved very 
beneficial for both communities, as well as fostering excellent comradery between the agencies.   
 

Public Works 
Kennel Avenue Improvements 
Contractors for the improvements along Kennel Avenue will mobilize their equipment July 21 – 22 with 
plans to begin construction the week of July 23.  Kennel  Avenue will be closed to through traffic the 
entire week, allowing local access and access for emergency vehicles only.  The project involves 
installation of large diameter culverts, water main replacement and street widening.  Substantial 
completion is anticipated seven weeks from July 23.  Project completion is scheduled for mid 
September.  The Public Works Director has visited with residents along Kennel Avenue to inform them of 
anticipated project scheduling. 
  

Fire at Ivor Davies Park 
Public works crews were called to and put out a fire at Ivor Davies Park.  The fire started from an 
abandon transient camp.  MFD came in and finished out the job. 
 

Remote Meter Read 
Public works crews have been working on a city-wide remote read meter install. 
 

Internship Possibilities 
Waste water treatment plant operators are in dialogue with Portland Community College to 
establish an internship program between Molalla WWTP and the college.   The internship will 
provide experiential learning opportunities for community college students studying for careers 
in utility operations. 
 

Quote of the week…. 

To give real service you must add something which cannot be bought or measured with money, and that 
is sincerity and integrity. 

- Douglas Adams 
 

 


	Agenda July 25 2012
	Minutes 062712 - Draft
	Minutes from June TAC
	MAC 061112 1_Minutes
	MAC 070912 1_Minutes
	5A City Owned Properties
	AB City Owned Properties
	MolallaParcels
	City Owned Property

	6A Eagle Scout Project
	AB Eagle Scout Project at Ivor Davies
	Eagle Scout Project

	6B Draft Management Letter
	AB Draft Management Letter
	Draft Management Letter

	6C Forristall Surface Water Project
	AB Forristall Dedication Agreement
	Forristall Storm Drain Cost Estimate
	Sheet1

	Foristall Info
	Forristall Dedication Agreement

	6D Background Checks
	AB Background Checks for Elected Officials
	2010 City Charter
	1993 City Charter

	Council Update

